Bohls Middle School PTO

MEETING MINUTES 10.7.24

Zoom: Meeting ID: 981 028 7388 Passcode: Broncos

Minutes

President - Tiana Jackson - present Vice-President - Shawna Krekel - virtual Secretary - Lindsey Rutledge - present Treasurer - Luisana Lumbreras - present Fundraising - Amy MacKenzie - present Staff Liaison - Leah Keese - present Social Media - Jennifer Ebert - present

- 1. Meeting called to order at 5:40pm by Tiana Jackson
- 2. Meeting minutes approved from last meeting, Leah motion to approve, Jennifer seconds, all in favor, none oppose
- 3. "BOO" bags will be sold 10/21-10/25 in the cafeteria during all 3 student lunches (10:30-1:00). We can accept cash, card, apple pay, or cash app. \$3 per bag. We need volunteers to help take payments during this week and assemble bags on friday. We will be delivering the bags during advisory on Monday the 28th 9:21-9:46. This is a short period so we will need volunteers so we can all go drop off in different directions immediately after the bell rings.
 - a. Help to sell: Shawna Tuesday, Lindsey Wednesday/Thursday
- 4. Pops, for non bag recipients?
 - a. Blow pops sitting there, for students to get everything not everyone gets a trophy, but everyone gets something, maybe not blow pops, gum has been an issue. Declined by board due to dilution of fundraiser for future years.
- 5. We are still needing the Concession Chair position to be filled by one or two people. The concessions chair is vital and a huge undertaking that we need filled asap. We also are in need of volunteers in concessions throughout the year.
 - a. Concessions-We have had one adult volunteer until the last call out and then we had two parents come to a football game.
 - b. A few students have volunteered for a little bit during a few games.
 - c. Deposit of \$1429 Cash, \$1739.55 in square from 9/16-10/4 from Concessions. We also have \$305 in CashApp YTD.
- 6. DonutNV will be on campus after school on October 9th and November 6th.
- 7. NJHS was scheduled to host our first concession fundraiser for cross country this week but the location was changed to the Pfield so they will be doing concessions at a later date.
- 8. January meeting date has changed due to a scheduling conflict. It is now January 13th.
- 9. Carpenter/Bohls event. Meeting in January. Going to try for something in the spring, carnival in the front parking lot with food trucks? To be discussed at the next meeting.
- 10. Carpenter is having their trunk or treat October 29th. Is someone willing to have a trunk there?
 - Leah will be a trunk, Tiana will sub last class period so Leah can be at Carpenter \$50 approved for her candy, Tiana motions, Lindsey seconds, all in favor, none oppose
- 11. Flix on the Field October 30th. Sell concessions, DonutNV will be on site. Free entrance/free candy (donation requests were put in the October newsletter and will go out on a flier soon). We want this to be a student, family, and community event. Please share this with all social media and friends. Rental company or purchase ourselves? Does someone have time to narrow the rentals down? \$500 was approved at the last meeting for the movie screen rental.
 - a. Should we use a rental company? Or buy our own? Depends on price, fear of buying the right equipment.
 - b. Could potentially be \$300-\$500 a movie for licensing? Amy MacKenzie will work on a provider for movie.

- c. Concessions \$300 motion to pre approve concession purchase by Tiana, Leah seconds, carries unanimously
- 12. Veterans Day breakfast is scheduled for November 11th in the Library. We will need volunteers for this event. This will take place prior to our next meeting. Motion to approve \$300 for this event. School board trustee Johst invited (has confirmed attendance) and former trustee and vet Brian Allen invited.
- 13. Homecoming game is October 8th. Homecoming dance is October 17th 6-8pm. PTO will be selling concessions and light up souvenirs for students to purchase. Move to approve up to \$500 for products to be sold at Homecoming. We will be the only ones selling these items. Currently we have 5 of 10 volunteer spots filled for this event.
- 14. Passwords have been or are still being changed for all accounts. If you don't have yours from Tiana please let her know so she can get it to you.
- 15. Tiana having trouble with the bank. Contact from last year seems to no longer be employed there and Tiana not getting return emails. Currently in problem solving mode. Luisana?
- 16. Merchandise sales through Print your cause this year to date has been \$492.62 for a profit of \$124.85
- 17. Weiss football game 85% down to 30% due to not enough volunteers from Bohls. We made \$272.15
- 18. Consider a penguin patch (or some other equivalent) for middle school? Easier than elementary, will discuss more at the next meeting.
- 19. Teacher mini-grant and application to go out to all teachers. Ms. Morin has submitted a mini-grant proposal.
 - a. 50 x 47.60 dance uniforms \$2,380 \$1190 is half...lengthy discussion about supporting this or not, setting minimum or not, consensus that it needs to be a set amount, not based on current funding so everyone gets the same amount.
- 20. Glow thunder sticks and headbands purchased to have in time for the homecoming game tomorrow night. These will be part of the merch sale for homecoming and 6/7th grade dance if there are any left over.
- 21. Monthly spirit nights-Andys and Corner Bakery Cafe have reached out. Would like to get Sonic on the calendar for this fall as we still have cards. Also we can be selling the cards in concessions. Other ideas on how to sell cards? With boo bags to staff
- 22. All BohlsPTO.com info and calendar has been updated with the exception of the Events page. We need to pay the annual calendar fee so we can list the games and links to sign up genius. This just expired. Everything is the same color on the calendar now.
 - a. Tiana makes motion to renew subscription, Leah seconds, carries unanimously
- 23. We are still awaiting Bohls site to be updated through the district. This is supposed to be happening by the end of October.
- 24. 24/25 PTO Meeting Dates 8/20, 9/10, 10/7, 11/12, 12/10, 1/13, 2/11, 3/11, 4/8, & 5/13
- 25. Need to sign bylaws and post online for the year. Tiana wants to wait until the banking is done in case any other amendments need to be made.
- 26. In November giving Tuesday push grant funding, what we have donated to in the past, what we are trying to do
 - a. Possibly get Pflugerville Education Foundation come in and host, show teachers how to apply
- 27. Leah Breakfast for 11th or 14th of October?
- 28. Tiana, motion to adjourn by Tiana at 7:06pm, Amy seconds, carries unanimously

Upcoming Dates

- 10/9 DonutNV @ Dismissal
- Pfisd School Board Meeting 10/17 @ 7:00
- PfISD School Board Workshop 11/7 @ 6:30
- Red Ribbon Week 10/24-10/31
- 10/30 7-9pm Pflix on the Field

Academic Support and Teacher Appreciation

- NJHS Concession Fundraiser
- Teacher mini-grants

PTO Planning and Meeting

Next Regular Meeting November 12, 2024

Reports

- Treasurer's Financial Report Fundraising Merchandise
- Concessions Social Media Events
- Volunteers Teacher Liaison Principals Report